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AMENDMENT 1 

Invitation For Bids (IFB) 
UOG IFB No. B24-12 

Date Issued: June 11, 2024 

“UNITERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLY UNITS FOR BUILDING NETWORK DEVICES” 

This is to notify all prospective offerors of the following amendment set forth below:  

1.1 DEADLINE FOR WRITTEN QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS should read as follows: The last day 
for UOG to accept WRITTEN QUESTIONS and/or CLARIFCATIONS is five (5) business days 
BEFORE the proposal submission deadline Thursday, June 20, 2024.  Please adjust 
accordingly if the deadline is extended.  

1.2 DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION of Bid Packages should read as follows:  Thursday, June 27, 
2024, ON or BEFORE 2:00 P.M., Chamoru Standard Time, via link provided for electronic 
submission to Bid Share folder provided by UOG Procurement Office.  One (1) original copy 
along with original bid security must be dropped off to the Procurement Office before 
submission deadline. 

1.3 Question and Answer Sheet 1 set forth as attached. 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

Abigail Martin 
Comptroller 

Please acknowledge receipt and return by email to uog.bids@triton.uog.edu: 

Name of company:  

Print Name/Signature/Date 
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QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET NO.1 
June 11, 2024 

In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of June 7, 2024 @ 
2:47 pm from vendor: Data Management Resources 

Question 1:   Relative to Item 1.a, specification for "Rack-Mountable and include rack-mounting accessories," 
please clarify whether the unit will be mounted in a two or four post rack. 

Answer: UOG states: The rack-mountable UPS will be to a 4-post rack. 

Question 2: Relative to Item 1.a specification for "Maximum Depth: 18 inches," will UOG accept a 
maximum depth of 18.5 inches? 

Answer: UOG states: We will accept 18.5 inches. 

Question 3: Relative to Item 1.f, specification for "Surge energy rating:459 Joules," joules is not a metric certified 
for use by ANSI & IEEE. Will UOG accept a solution that conforms to ANSI C62.41 Category B? 

Answer: UOG states: Yes 

Question 4: Relative to Item 1.g, specification for "Operating Elevation: 0-10,000 feet," will UOG accept a 
solution with a maximum operating elevation of above 9,000 feet? 

Answer: UOG states: Yes 

Question 5: Relative to Item 1.g, specification for "Storage Temperature: -59 - 113 Fahrenheit," will UOG accept 
a solution with a storage temperature between -4- 140 Fahrenheit? 

Answer: UOG states: Yes 

Question 6: Relative to Item 1.i, specification for "Battery Directive Compliant," please clarify the directive. 
Answer: UOG states: Please see EU Revised Battery Directive 2006/66/EC and Amendment 2013/56/EU. 

Question 7: Relative to Item 2.0, "Standalone UPS," is this UPS for a datacenter or desktop application? 
Answer: UOG states: The Standalone UPS will be for desktop application. 

Question 8: Relative to Item 2.g, specification for "NOAA Compliant," please define NOAA and the specific 
directive from NOAA that the standalone UPS is required to be compliant with. 

Answer: UOG is requesting the UPS to have a network card for monitoring.  This portion of UPS must be 
compliant. 



UOG INVITATION FOR BID NO. B24-12: 
“UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLY UNITS FOR BUILDING NETWORK DEVICES” 

IFB NO. B24-12| QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET NO. 1 | Page 2 

Question 9: Relative to Item 4.i, specification for "NOAA Compliant," please define NOAA and the specific 
directive from NOAA that the edge/access switch is required to be compliant with. 

Answer: UOG is requesting the UPS to have a network card for monitoring.  This portion of UPS 
must be compliant. 

Question 10:  Does "BID Price" column in Exhibit B refer to Unit Price or Extended Price? 
a) If "BID Price" refers to Extended Price, where should bidder list Unit Price on Exhibit B?

b) If "BID Price" refers to Unit Price, where should bidder list Extended Price on Exhibit B?
Answer: UOG states: refers to Unit Price 

a). Bid Price refers to Unit Price multiplied by total line items. 

b). Extended Price refers to Grand Total.  Please indicate the total amount of all items in the 
designated box.    

Question 11:  Please confirm the purchase quantity for Bid Item 1, Rack Mounted UPS. 
Answer: UOG is requesting 5 Rack Mountable UPS. 

Question 12:  Please confirm the purchase quantity for Bid Item 2, Standalone UPS. 
Answer: UOG is requesting 15 Standalone UPS. 

Question 13:  Please confirm the purchase quantity for Bid Item 3, Distribution/Aggregation Switch. 
Answer: UOG is requesting 2 Aggregation Switch. 

Question 14:  Please confirm the purchase quantity for Bid Item 4, Edge/Access Switch. 
Answer: UOG is requesting 5 Edge Switches. 

Question 15:  Please confirm the purchase quantity for Bid Item 5, Outdoor Network Point-to-Point System. 
Answer: UOG is requesting for 1 set of a point-to-point system.  This would mean the bidder would 

supply 2 units.  

Question 16:  Exhibit B includes a field for "Grand Total." Is this an all-or-none IFB? 
Answer: UOG states:  This is an all-or-none IFB. 

Question 17:  Page 1 of the IFB indicates Deadline for Submission is Friday, June 14, 2024, on or before 2:00PM. 
Page 3 of the IFB indicates Electronic Copy and Original Copy with Original Bid Security must be 
received by the Procurement Office no later than 2:00 PM Monday, June 10, 2024. Please clarify the 
bid submission date and time. 

Answer: UOG states: Deadline for Submission has been extended.  NEW Bid Submission Deadline 
is Thursday, June 27, 2024 
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Question 18:   Should UOG responses require further clarification for IFB specification clarity, will UOG accept 
follow-up questions to UOG responses? 

Answer: UOG states:  Last day for WRITTEN QUESTIONS and/or CLARIFICATIONS has been 
extended to Thursday, June 20, 2024. 

Question 19: We respectfully request a two-week extension in the bid submission deadline to allow for 
adequate bid preparation time upon receipt of responses to questions. 

Answer: UOG states: Granted. 




